Attachment to SF30

NNJ05111915R

 
Amendment 3

Page 2 of 2

	
	
	
	OMB Approval #:  2700-0042           

	
	1.  CONTRACT ID CODE
	PAGE OF PAGES

	amendment of solicitation/modification of contract
	
	1
	2

	2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.
	3.  EFFECTIVE DATE
	4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
	5.  PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

	Amendment 3
	See block 16c
	N/A
	

	6.  ISSUED BY
	CODE
	 JPA
	7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)
	CODE
	

	NASA Johnson Space Center 
	

	Attn: BT/ Keith D. Hutto
	

	2101 NASA Parkway
	

	Houston, TX 77058
	

	8.  NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State, and Zip Code)
	(x)
	9A.  AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

	
	 X
	NNJ05111915R

	TO: OFFEROR
	
	

	
	
	9B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

	
	
	01/11/2006

	
	
	10A.  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	10B.  DATED (SECE ITEM16c )

	CODE
	
	FACILITY CODE
	
	
	

	11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
   The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers   FORMCHECKBOX 
   is extended,    FORMCHECKBOX 
   is not extended.

	Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning _____ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

	12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

	N/A

	13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

	
	a.  this change order is issued pursuant to:  (Specify authority)  the changes set forth in item 14 are made in 

	
	the contract order no. in item 10a.

	
	b.  the above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, 
      appropriation date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of far 43.103(b).

	
	c.  this supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:


	
	d.  other (Specify type of modification and authority)


	E.  IMPORTANT:  Contractor  FORMCHECKBOX 
is not,  FORMCHECKBOX 
 is required to sign this document and return        copies to the issuing office.

	14.  description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)


	The purpose of this amendment is to:  SEE ATTACHED.

Replacement pages are attached. Changes are annotated with bar marks where applicable.
 Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

	15A.  NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)
	16A.  NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

	
	Keith D. Hutto

	
	Contracting Officer

	15B.  CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR
	15C.  DATE SIGNED
	16B.  UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
	16C. DATE SIGNED

	
	
	        Original Signed by Keith D. Hutto
	03/03/06

	______________________________________

(Signature of person authorized to sign)
	
	BY
	____________________________

 (Signature of Contracting Officer)
	

	NSN 7540-01-152-8070

PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE
	30-105
	STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243


The purpose of this Amendment is to:

A. Respond to questions received to date for the RFP 
A.  QUESTIONS:

33. Question:  Attachment J-17 DD Form 254 Based on statement in Block 13, “Access to classified information/areas will occur only at the user agency (NASA/JSC), why is Item #11.a marked “no”? Based on statement in Block 13, “performance of this contract will not involve the receipt, generation, and storage of classified information at contractor’s facility, why is Item #11.b marked “yes”? Will there be a need for Special Access Information?  If no, should Item 10.f be marked “no”?

Answer:  The DD Form 254, is actually Attachment J-18 of the RFP.  As noted in Block 13 of this form, “This DD Form 254 is issued for Pre-Award Purposes only”, therefore an appropriate DD Form 254 will be updated prior to award.  To clarify a response to the question, block 11a is properly marked no.  The key point is the statement “at another contractor facility.”  In reference to block 11 b, I believe that the reference should be 11c.  NASA has modified the form and changed the 11 c to state no.  In addition, NASA has modified block 10 f to read no (see attached replacement pages).  
34. Question: Could the Offeror get detailed information regarding the specific breakdown of non-vehicle GFE as presented in Tables 6 and 7 of the SRD?  The table shows total volumes and masses for 13 types of crew equipment.  In order to develop a stowage scheme, we need individual component sizes and weights.  Specifically, and most critically, is the “EVA & Crew Survival” category which comprises the majority of the weight and volume.  The Offeror needs to know the volume specifics so we can determine how and where the components should be stowed.   

Answer:   The summary mass and volume values for the “EVA & Crew Survival” line item in Tables 6 and 7 of the SRD assumed a mass of 110.23 lbs and a volume of 17.66 ft3 per suit per crew member.  The remaining mass and volume in this line item for each crew size case is allocated to suit support equipment (e.g., umbilicals, EVA drink bags, EVA tools) and crew survival equipment (e.g., life rafts, post landing personal flotation, survival gear kits).  These values are preliminary.  
